
C O L L I N  C O U N T Y

Off ice of the Purchasing Agent 
2300 Bloomdale Road 

Suite 3160 
McKinney,  Texas 75071 
www.coll incountytx.gov 

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court 

FROM: Purchasing Department 

SUBJECT: Contract Award Data 

IFB No.: 2023-218 

IFB TITLE: Firearms, Ammunition, and Accessories 

 Bidders were notified through Collin County eBid 

 Bidders viewed the specifications via Collin County eBid 

     Bidders responded: 

Brownells, Inc. 
RTP Armor LLC 
Courage Tactical LLC DBA CopsPlus 
GT Distributors, Inc. 
John Doe Investigations LLC 
Precision Delta Corporation 
Colorado Sunrise Holdings LLC DBA TK Tactical 

IFB No. 2023-218 is recommended to the lowest and best bidders as determined by the Collin 
County Sheriff’s Office and Purchasing Department. 

Courage Tactical LLC DBA CopsPlus 
Primary – Lines 11, 14, 16, 17 and 20 – 22 

GT Distributors, Inc. 
Primary – Lines 1, 2, 7 – 10, 12, 13, 15, 23 – 29, 31, 33, 34, 36, 45, 48, 54, 57, 65, and 66 

John Doe Investigations LLC 
Primary – Line 5 

Precision Delta Corporation 
Primary – Lines 32, 37, 38, 59, 61 and 62 – 64 

Colorado Sunrise Holdings LLC DBA TK Tactical 
Primary – Lines 3, 4 and 19 
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